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From: Official Information
Sent: Friday, 17 February 2017 3:16 p.m.
To:
Subject: LGOIMA 17/014 response -  - Community Centres

Dear 

Thank you for your email, received on 19 January 2017. You requested the following information, under the Local
Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 (LGOIMA):

- Could you please send through a list with the number of how many people used each community centre,
across the city and Banks Peninsula in 2009?

- What ones of those community centres had to be rebuilt due to earthquake damage, and what ones are still
to be done?

- How much has each rebuilt community centre costed, and what is the budget for the remaining community
centres to be rebuilt?

- Can you please send through a list of how many people have so far used the rebuilt community centres
since they reopened?

Council Response
In response to your request, Council staff have provided the following information:

Could you please send through a list with the number of how many people used each community centre, across the
city and Banks Peninsula in 2009?

January to December 2009 Attendees at Council managed Community Facilities: https://ccc.govt.nz/culture-and-
community/venues-for-hire

Community Centre Total Attendance 2009
Abberley Park Hall 8,885
Avice Hill Community Centre 6,531
Bishopdale Community Centre 61,854
Fendalton Community Hall 76,128
Harvard Community Lounge 16,673
Lyttelton Recreation Centre 9,364
North New Brighton Community Centre 30,631
Parklands Community Centre 19,094
Riccarton Community Centre 60,356
Richmond Community Cottage 3,146
Templeton Community Centre 26,081
Waimairi Community Centre 40,855
Wainoni Aranui Family Centre 16,314
Wainoni/Aranui Recreation Centre 2,790
Yaldhurst Memorial Hall (CCC own land) 10,658
Total 389,360

What ones of those community centres had to be rebuilt due to earthquake damage, and what ones are still to be
done?
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How much has each rebuilt community centre costed, and what is the budget for the remaining community centres
to be rebuilt?

Rebuilt Community Centres
South Brighton Community Centre Transitional Facility - $525,950
Aranui Community Centre Rebuild - $5,229,119
Governors Bay Community Centre - estimated to be $1,146,754 (final invoicing to be agreed/received)
Heathcote Combined Community Facility - estimated to be $923,204 (final invoicing to be agreed/received)
St Martins Community Facility - estimated to be $1,293,125 (final invoicing to be agreed/received)

Still to be Completed
Bishopdale Community Centre (which is being integrated into the Bishopdale Library and Community Centre
Rebuild)
Shirley Community Centre
Sumner Community Facility (which is being integrated into the Sumner Library and Community Centre Rebuild)
Woolston Voluntary Library and Community Centre
Riccarton Community Centre
St Albans Community Centre
Total Budget available to complete the above new builds is $27,260,113

Can you please send through a list of how many people have so far used the rebuilt community centres since they
reopened?

February 2016 to January 2017 for the two rebuilt Community Facilities that we have occupancy numbers for.
Community Centre Total Attendance 2016-17
South New Brighton Community Centre 5,049
Aranui / Wainoni Community Centre 3,371

Please note St Martins Community Facility opened in January 2017 with the first bookings in February. Five bookings
have been taken, however the number of attendees is unknown.

You have the right to ask the Ombudsman to investigate and review our decision. Complaints can be sent by email to
info@ombudsman.parliament.nz, by fax to (04) 471 2254, or by post to The Ombudsman, PO Box 10152, Wellington
6143.

Publication of responses to LGOIMA requests
Please note: our LGOIMA responses may be published on the Christchurch City Council website a month after they
have been responded to, with requesters’ personal details withheld. If you have any concerns about this please
contact the Official Information team on officialinformation@ccc.govt.nz.

Kind regards,

Sean

Sean Rainey
Senior Information Adviser and Privacy Officer
Office of the Chief Executive
Christchurch City Council
53 Hereford Street, Christchurch 8011
PO Box 73016, Christchurch 8154




